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then run, and the well will now take water at the rate of
two barrels per minute on a vacuum.

Warren Petroleum Company now respectfully requests
that Administrative Order SWD-255 be amended to permit
disposal of water into the perforated interval from 4620
feet to 5050 feet and that the maximum injection pressure
allowed be increased to 924 psi.

Very truly yours,
OQ"*“
Daniel S. Nutter
DSN:en
xc:  Mr. Jerry T. Sexton
District Supervisor
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240
Warren Petroleum Company
P. 0. Box 1589
Tulsa, OK 74102
Attn: Ms. Lynn T. Reed
Warren Petroleum Company
P. 0. Box 1689
Lovington,NM 88260
Attn: Mr. Forrest C. Noah

Gulf 0il Corporation
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mr. Ray Clark



